‘agBreweryRedevelopment
From: Charlie Stillwel | EG—— T
Sent: 13 May 2018 21:45
To: StagBreweryRedevelopment
Cc Zac Goldsmith . )\
Subject: Important /‘] k_,
v

Ref 18/0547/FUL for the development to the East of Ship Lane
Ref 18/0548/FUL for the development to the West of Ship Lane which includes the School and Playing
Fields

— Ref-18/0549/5 L E-for-the-al i Chalkerls-Ce nd-th Lofan-area-which currently forms.

part of Chertsey Court.
Choose relevant reference or you may decide to quote all three.

‘rrible plans.

Too many units and too great an increase in population density, traffic, public transport will be horrendous.

Carving a chunk out of Chertsey Court because it's only a council block so they don't matter?! More trees to
be cut down!?! 1 thought this was supposed to be a green borough but by the time the developers have
finished it will be a grey borough; there's precious little greenery as it is and what we have will be severely
impacted? AstroTurf on the playing field is so depressing. At the moment there are wild flowers on the
verges that attract bees and insects and butterflies and its just so sad that we can't even hang onto these.

Just a cynical box ticking exercise by the developers, really awful,
Charlie Stillwell

73a Lower Richmond road
Mortlake
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